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Dearféhriﬁxavediaﬂgl

vfmeamawriting ‘this to inform you that application,‘"ﬂ

']

dated 1lth August,,lQBB L J‘_ iy R made by y
)affiliation of a: College of Engineer&gﬂxangidyaviha‘

you: for. the

”?for teaching the courses..of . study mentioned therein,

together wi hithelreport ‘of the local inquiry committee'
thereon,,was placed before consideration before the

Academic Council at its meeting held on t7th AUQUSt: 1984 ..

The Academic Council approved the report of the local , .:j;“ :’_ b
dec . .‘_. I
inquiry committee and the recommendations contained therein ;
o

Snd recommended to the Bt ve Council affiliation
i the ,
: of xmMX college. " The resolution

e : . lﬁf

of the Academic Council (Vide ‘Appendix A \') was: approved

e
oL

by the Executive CounCil'at its meeting held ongg%sth August,

-1984 {_f : ; The report 0i the 1local inquiry committee

B i L erpbaped s St

as also the: recommendations of the Academic Council and :

_the Executive?Council.are now, to be considered by the

Senate at its meeting to be held on 15th January, 1985,
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2 I am sending herewith, for your information, a copy

of the reportref the local inquiry committee (vide Appendix

v A 41K
Lgll.f It will be seen that the affiliation
: . the
of Xt college for teachlng of the

e g

i

coursesiof study mentioned in the report has been recommended
. ‘

for a period of _ . one year _ with effect from~~ﬁhe aoaﬁemic ] i

year 1983"84* g subject to the fulf ilment of the condition

| that the college authorities have ‘given an undertaking

in writing that the requirements mentioned in the report

5w111;pe.fulfilled_bygthe college authorities. In order,

Oo‘ol 2/"



“Unlversity of " Bf
Jombay 4‘00 032

therefere, toaenable me’ to. 1nform the" Senate that the
B s
college authorities have given the necessary undertaking,;.

'-::eu to kindly let; me have, by return of post,.f“h

positively an. undertaking in terms of each requirement

pendix 'A'. i A general letter stating that V.L:Ci

" mentione

uthorities undertake to fulfil the requirementsv

:the;éelieg

:gf’effii__ .jw1ll not be sufficient. .An undertaklng w11‘

have to be given in terms of each requirement enumerated in

Appendix_l Please'treat‘this as urgent. . s

L
!:
8

Universityﬂof the 1atest p051tion in regard to the actual
fulfilment of each oL the requirements enumerated in |

Appendlx 1A‘gnso that thefSenate could be informed about

the same.ﬁ_i

With regards,.L

g;_" ;§ L Yours sincerely,

B R b el ot b N SCWe LIMAYE )
* . Bnels § as above. m\u“@-,z,ﬂtj‘ PRO~VICE-CHANCELLOR.
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'Shri'P.M;'Kevédia,‘u _ SR -

Hon. Secretary, : T TSR T U

~ Somaiya Vidya Vihar, By ¥ A e

Vidyavihar, Bombay. TR Ta ST e R
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